October 15, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: AFPB File

FROM: Alex R. Klein, Acting Chief /RA/
Fire Protection Branch
Division of Risk Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: CLOSE-OUT OF NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION 805
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTION 06-0026

Disposition of Frequently Asked Question (FAQ) 06-0026

Based on mutual agreement between U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff members and
Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI) National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 805 task force
members, it was determined that NFPA 805 FAQ 06-0026 was a specific example of FAQ
06-0008, and should therefore be withdrawn. FAQ 06-0026 is thus closed.

References
For details regarding this FAQ, please see the following:

. FAQ 06-0026, Revision 0 (12/19/2006) (ADAMS accession number ML0O70030476)
NRC Staff response to FAQ 06-0026, Revision 0 (4/26/07) (ADAMS accession number
ML071380236)

NEI 04-02, Revision 1 (ADAMS accession number ML052590476)

NFPA 805, 2001 Edition (available through the Public Document Room or NFPA)
Regulatory Guide 1.205 (ADAMS accession number ML061100174)

NFPA 805 FAQ Process Document, Revision 1 (ADAMS accession number
ML061660105)

Contact: Daniele Oudinot, NRR/DRA
(301) 415-4064
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